
From:   David Tolman   

To:   Behnam Ghaffari   
Date:   June 18, 2018

Subject:   0379-EX-CN-2018
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

Coordination submitted as attachment.

Coordination successfully complete for Global Star (GUSA Licensee LLC - Call Sign E030266)

Coordination ongoing with Lightwave &amp; Ligado - due to bankruptcy and transference of license -
Jeffrey J. Carlisle is no longer the point of contact - referred to John Janka of Lightwave on 5/22

Coordination with Lightwave ongoing as attachment shows


